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TO: Provost Joanne Russell, Dr. Edward Martin, Ms. Amanda Kalin, and the

Kingsborough Community College Curriculum Committee

FROM: Jeffrey Lax, Chair, Dept. of Business
DATE: February 8§, 2021
RE: Change in Course Description for ACC 3100 (Cost Accounting)

The Department of Business is proposing a change in the Course Description for Cost
Accounting (ACC 3100), as follows:

FROM:

Techniques and methods of cost accounting include cost concepts and analysis of costs,
material control, accounting for labor, nature and application of manufacturing overhead
(including factory overhead variance analysis), job order cost systems, process cost
systems, and direct costing.

TO:

This course explores manufacturer cost concepts, including overhead application, and
systems of accounting for job-order-costing and process costing. Direct costing will be
used in performing cost-volume-profit analysis. Examination will be conducted of
budgets and variances between actual and standard results. Activity-based-costing as an
alternative to determining cost basis will be observed. Differential analysis will be
conducted to determine favorable outcomes.

Rationale for Change:

We are trying to better match the course materials and description for our Cost Accounting
Course and the ones taught at Brooklyn College, Baruch College, and Borough of Manhattan
Community College. We have switched our textbook and now use the same one as Baruch
College and BMCC (and which is substantially similar with that used at Brooklyn College).
Accordingly, our revised course description better matches what we teach, and also mirrors that
of these other campuses with the hope that we will improve student transfer prospects to these
schools.
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